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MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

This Memorandum of Understanding (the ‘“Memorandum”) is between the Town of
Falmouth (the Town) and Tidewater, LLC (Tidewater) regarding the use of property owned by
Tidewater and over which the Town has a Conservation Easement;-as—weH-as-adjacent-property.

WHEREAS, the Town previously approved zoning for land owned by Tidewater to
facilitate a mixed use development, the protection of the historic Finks Farm Property and the
protection of a significant open space area, as well as working with Tidewater to develop a
Master Plan and Management Plan for the Protected Property dated April 4, 2005 and entering
into a Memorandum of Understanding dated December 20, 2004; and

WHEREAS, Tidewater granted to the Town a Conservation Easement over the parcel of
land identified on the Master Plan as TF 1, which Conservation Easement is dated October 14,
2005 and recorded in the Cumberland County Registry of Deeds in Book 23279, Page 235; and

WHEREAS, the parties now seek to amend the terms of the Conservation Easement to
allow Tidewater to construct a new structure to be owned by the Tidewater Conservation
Foundation to house an educational facility to be utilized by the University of Maine and other
non-profit users (the education center) and related parking in a portion of the Conservation
Easement area; and

WHEREAS, the parties further wish to clarify and amend the terms of the Conservation
Easement so that it contains all of the regulations and restrictions for the property;—witheutthe
need—torreference—to—the—As described in the Master Plan, the Management Plan, the prior

Memorandum of Understanding or any other document or plan;

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties agree as follows:

12. Exhibit B of the Conservation Easement shall be amended to specify all
temporary and permanent uses permitted on the land covered by that Easement and to regulate
the intensity of such uses. As a starting point for discussion, the parties shall use the list of uses
in the Zoning Ordinance, Section 3.18, on the Master Plan, within the Conservation Easement



and in the Land Management Plan with the exception of the learning center which is an added
use.

23, The proposed education center shall be included as a permitted use in Exhibit B.
The Falmouth Town Council shall be granted the authority to review and approve the
preliminary site plan for the education center and the building design, including but not limited
to the location, construction method and size of parking areas, the overall site plan/design, and
the location and size of proposed signage, prior to Planning Board review of the project under
applicable Town ordinance provisions. The preliminary site plan shall also demonstrate how the
proposed development and parking will impact entrances from the access road to the inn
proposed to be located on the area delineated as TF 3 on the Master Plan and within the adjacent
residential neighborhoods. The preliminary plan will demonstrate that the allowed uses will
minimize the impacts on the property covered by the Conservation Easement to the greatest
possible extent. In the event that temporary events will require off-site parking, Tidewater shall
demonstrate that it has sufficient control of off-site parking facilities that can be used as part of a
parking plan for event parking and will provide for appropriate transportation from the off-site
parking location to the event site.

34. Tidewater shall convey the fee interest in TF 1 and—FE2—-to Tidewater
Conservation Foundation prior to the Town’s issuance of any building permits for the education
center.

—The design of the education center shall be as established by
Section 3 of this Memorandum of Understanding_and the existing provisions of the Master Plan,
The Management Plans and the Coservation Easment. -

46.

57 Tidewater shall provide mitigation for the loss of the conservation value of the
area of TF 12 where the education center and parking will be located. This mitigation shall be
done in accordance with a plan approved by the Town Council, which plan shall be incorporated
as part of this document. Tidewater may satisfy this condition with Tidewater Conservation
Foundation’s assistance or may assign this obligation to Tidewater Conservation Foundation
without additional Town approval.




69. The parties agree to negotiate in good faith in the preparation and execution of all
legal documentation reflective of and necessary to implement the terms and conditions of this
Memorandum of Understanding.

748. This Memorandum of Understanding and any documents drafted in accordance
herewith shall be governed by the laws of the State of Maine, without regard to the conflict of
law provisions thereof. Until replacement documents are signed, the original Conservation
Easement, the original Memorandum of Understanding and the Master Plan shall remain in full
force and effect.

8H. Neither party may assign either this Memorandum or any of its rights, interests, or
obligations hereunder without the prior written approval of the other party.

Agreed to by the undersigned this day of , 2008.
TIDEWATER LLC TOWN OF FALMOUTH
By: By:

Printed Name Printed Name

Its: Its



